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ADDENDUM NO 1

TO: All Prospective Bidders

DATE: April 4, 2017

PROJECT: Pedestrian Sidewalk Improvements at Entry 4 (WP-16-13-99)
Recreation Center Exterior Entrance Improvements (WP-16-16-29)

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the contract bidding documents and answers all
questions submitted regarding the bidding documents. Please acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum No. 1 on Bid Document Checklist (WPUO1) and Bid Form (WPUOQ3) included in
the Bid Document package.

Questions and Answers:

Q. Spec section 610.03.01D: Can we substitute Thermoplastic traffic marking paint in lieu
of epoxy paint for the parking lot lines? Thermoplastic paint is more commonly used on
parking lots.

A. Yes.

Q. Sheet 7 of 14 and sheet 5 of 14: Drawing 7 shows large RCP pipe as 48", drawing 5
shows pipe as 42", which diameter is correct?
A. 42” RCP is correct. Attached please find revised Plan Sheet 7.

Q. Sheet 14 of14: Detail “EVERGREEN PLANTING DETAIL” shows 1/3 of a material at
bottom of planting pit, please clarify what material that is.
A. Material is 2/3 topsoil, 1/3 peat moss. Attached please find revised Plan Sheet 14.

Note: Addition of 40 LF 6” SWL traffic marking as shown in Sheet 3 of 14.
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NOTES:

1. AUGER THROUGH GEOGRID LAYERS.

2. CONCRETE GUARD RAIL POST IN PLACE
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4" CAP_UNIT
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. :

EXCAVATIONS NEAR ADJACENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE

SHEATHED AND SHORED TO PREVENT UNDERMINING OR

DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING FOOTINGS AND/OR

STRUCTURES.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO
PREVENT SURFACE RUN OFF FROM ENTERING THE
EXCAVATIONS.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY
COMPANIES TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN THEIR FACILITIES.

D. DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS SO AS NOT
TO DAMAGE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND EXISTING
STRUCTURES SCHEDULED TO REMAIN. ALL DAMAGE DONE
TO EXISTING UTILITES AND STRUCTURAL MEMBERS
SCHEDULED TO REMAIN, SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

A.

EXISTING DIMENSIONS:

CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE AND VERIFY IN THE FIELD ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS. IF FIELD CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS DIFFER
FROM THOSE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS, CONTRACTOR SHALL USE
FIELD CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AND MAKE APPROPRIATE
CHANGES TO THOSE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AS
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

3. UTILITY; IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE FIELD (ABOVE AND BELOW
THE GROUND) BEFORE THE CONSTRUCTION.

EQUNDATION:
A. ASSUMED PROPERTIES OF SOIL
RETAINED ZONE:
UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL = 120 PCF
ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION = 30°
FOUNDATION SOIL:
UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL = 120 PCF
ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION = 30°
REINFORCED SOIL IN ACCORDANCE WITH
REINFORCED BACKFILL SPECIFICATIONS:
UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL = 125 PCF
ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION = 32°
ALL SOIL PROPERTIES MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

. ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED SOIL OR
SUPERVISED COMPACTED FILL, FREE OF FROST HAVING A
MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE CAPACITY OF 3.0 KSF.

. ALL FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED IN 8 INCH THICK LAYERS
TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY.

. IF WATER TABLE IS LOCATED ABOVE OR NEAR FOOTING
BOTTOM, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED.

E. THE RETAINING WALL WILL REQUIRE A CERTIFICATION BY A
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER THAT HE/SHE HAS PROVIDED
ON—SITE INSPECTION DURING THE WALL CONSTRUCTION
INCLUDING BASE COURSE, GEOGRID INSTALLATION,
BACKFILL PLACEMENT, COMPACTION, MOISTURE CONTROL,
AND DRAINAGE SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROVED DESIGN DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE
WALL HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED, AND THE WALL
WILL PROVE ADEQUATE FOR THE INTENDED PURPOSE.
INSPECTING ENGINEERS MUST ALSO CERTIFY THAT
APPROPRIATE BATTER, HEIGHT AND LOCATION HAVE BEEN
ADHERED TO PURSUANT TO THE APPROVED DESIGN
DRAWINGS.

MASONRY UNITS

. ALL MASONRY BLOCK SHALL BE KEYSTONE STANDARD
UNITS WITH APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS OF 8" HIGH X 18"
WIDE X 18" DEEP OR APPROVED EQUAL.
. CAP UNITS SHALL BE KEYSTONE 4" CAPSTONE OR

APPROVED EQUAL.
. THE OWNER SHALL CHOOSE THE COLOR, TEXTURE, AND

STYLE OF MASONRY BLOCK FROM THE MANUFACTURER'S
FULL SELECTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A
MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) SAMPLES OF THE MASONRY BLOCK
TO THE OWNER.

GEOGRID

A. GEOGRID SHALL BE MIRAFI 3XT OR APPROVED EQUAL.
REQUIREMENTS.

B. GEOGRID LAP LENGTH SHALL BE MINIMUM 18" UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. SEE SHEET 6 FOR KEYSTONE WALL LOCATION.

( 1924

AN

3/30/17 | ADDENDUM #1

TWO | TWO | JRV

NO.

SURVEYED
BY

DESCRIPTION

DATE

DRAWN | DESIGNED | CHECKED

BY BY

PLOT BY: tofallon

PLOT DATE: 3/30/2017 8:44 AM

BOSWELL ENGINEERING

ENGINEERS — SURVEYORS — PLANNERS — SCIENTISTS

330 PHILLIPS AVENUE, SOUTH HACKENSACK, N.J. 07606

TEL: (201) 641—-0770 * FAX: (201) 641—1831
N.J. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 24GA27958000

STEPHEN T. BOSWELL

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER N.J. LIC. 34680

JOHN R. VALENTIN

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER N.J. LIC. 37568

ENTRY 4 SIDEWALK & RECREATION
CENTER ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENTS

WALL ELEVATION AND DETAILS

PASSAIC

TOWNSHIP OF WAYNE

COUNTY NEW JERSEY

SURVEYED BY:
DRAWN BY:

SCALE:
AS NOTED

DATE:
31717

DESIGNED BY: TWO
CHECKED BY: JRV

JOB NO.
16—119—-E

TWO

CADD FILE: 1

6—119—-ST (E) sieer /o 14




PRUNE ALL BROKEN AND EXISTING CASTING —~__
. DAMAGED BRANCHES DO NOT 70 BE REMOVED s
9’ - g / PRUNE CENTRAL LEADER. NG
6' x 12' x 10’ - —‘ HHHR
e 1} DIA. HOLES (TYP. " 3y ??#EEHR SF?EIT. ‘: i REMFORGED: KUBRER 5—4 o] m I—Uﬂ ke g
lél ] LOTS (TYP.) Elﬁglg.[: FI{-!EU'JJ-SES(TE{%R) ¢ 15 \ @‘ DOUBLE NO. 10 GAUGE TR SN \\; ; [ . ':’2\\’/\(1\\’/\\»’I.Q:I\\’/\\;'/\\’/\\-V.\{/\{/\\’/\{f\\-'/\\’/\\’/\\’
. ) 3¢ Y2 GUY WIRE TWISTED
! R PROPOSED SIDEWALK
——e 1 = N : = ~ v 5 =
3 ]:_ o o 2 o ° = °o o o | ®® [ * T o] 3" %
T 3 oo \ oo CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 EXISTING TOP OF INLET
3" (TYP.) § / b N OF BURLAP FROM ROOT BALL WALL TO BE REMOVED
14 - _STRAIGHT / \ 3 —1¥ \ a 3" WATER SAUCER
SPLICE -
e o] 83 | 8Y |ae| 19 - 14 | 10 - 18 o] 1V - 18 | 11 - 18 |3 | 8F 8Y |av| g 3' (TYP.) STANDARD 2"x 2" CEDAR STAKE //
& |3 1 d | d |3 1 | I3 ™ 1 R 1 T Pl st x 15 STEEL RAIL \% ol
STEEL POST \\ L /‘/1‘//'/4 ////
(REAR VIEW) =N=N=M= =N=n=m= §‘ \§\/// Vi ,7% / ;%S%.pSBSIEKFILL: ////Wl N S N B AT e
BRI 0., SIS j
STANDARD STEEL RAIL DETAIL N ez @74 e e
1 I /o AL B 9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.:9 FEEER N/ 4 MOUND SOIL AT BOTTOM
B % 378" x 9'-p" §\///\\ 7 \4/\‘ OF PLANTING PIT %‘ﬂﬂsﬂpi‘?ﬁcﬁ% TEE PLUGGED
REAR VIEW ELEVATIUN \{/\\\\\\\\ \\\ Q\ \% \\ //\\/\\\4 BOTTOM OF INLET TO BE I-14 SOIL AGGREGATE
/,\4//////4,///////97%% UNDISTURBED SOIL BROKEN UP AND LEFT IN PLACE
83 3" 13/16" DIA. HOLE (TYP.) POST CONNECTION ISR AN AN AN ANS
' 6" x 12" x 10’
& ? ROUGH SAWN EVERCREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL INLET REMOVAL DETAIL
m%_‘ — 1L TIMBER RAIL el N.T.S.
& = I 3 z <
1 — I b o = AS SHOWN ON PLANS
H— ﬁ!&s —H 2 6
EXISTING CONC. RESET BRICK PAVERS EXISTING CONC.
6 $F x 9= 6 13" SIDEWALK OR GRASS ,/_ SIDEWALK OR GRASS
x X = | [ I ) - I I 1 | — e 1 NSNS o e 7P i PO LT R RO ey T N
STEEL RAIL (TYP.) U OTA. e A LBG BCEBEW 0 T T e e o o R AR SRR SRR FR0RE
RE-DRILL 3/8"' HOLES ELEVATION ARG ORI OR e
6" x g x 2'- 6 3" DEEP IN TIMBER (TYP.) — RN RO R RN ; MANHOLE NOTES
STRAIGHT SPLICE PLATE lﬁ‘ FOUR (4) PER RAIL STRAEHT w DENSE—GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 4" THICK 1. MANHOLES MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OF BRICK, CONCRETE,
FOUR (4) 3/4" DIA. x 8° 14" 1-1/2" SAND/25% PORTLAND CEMENT DRY MIX CONCRETE BLOCK OR PRECAST CONCRETE.
ROUND HEAD BOLT WITH HEX : i ' _— 2. WHEN THE DEPTH OF A MANHOLE EXCEEDS 10 FT. AS
NUT & WASHER (TYP.) | s S % - i e i MEASURED FROM TOP OF COVER TO INVERT, WALLS OF BRICK,
N ‘ i S ] CONCRETE OR CONCRETE BLOCK BELOW A DEPTH OF 8 FT.
TWO (2) § DIA. x 6* ROUND 4" 4 W6 x 15 STEEL POST, 13 ¥ 3, 7 B WL 133 NETES: SHALL BE 12" THICK. THE OVERALL HORIZONTAL DIMENSIONS
HEAD BOLT WITH HEX NUT “ = 6’ - 6" LONG | | 7] 1. LEAVE 3-1/4" FROM TOP OF SAND TO FINISH GRADE. PLACE BLOCK, e o T SNErD
TO BE PLACED BETWEEN BLOCKS.
T | ®'° i S L e
POST CONNECTION 2 2 RND KNG ADDIIONAL COST T0 THE oWNER, |0 OF REPLACED IN BE INCREASED IF THE DEPTH EXCEEDS 10 FEET.
= = . pe—— &) Q\ — o O 3. CASTINGS OF PRECAST MANHOLES SHALL BE ADJUSTED
13 TO GRADE WITH COURSES OF BRICK OR CONCRETE BLOCK,
@ 13 4 2 \ o AS REQUIRED, 12" MAXIMUM.
g x 1} X 4. AS AN ALTERNATE TO THE STANDARD MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER,
T o oy sord L Bl e haran A e DT A T PN
= TS. v
I <l REMAINING THE SAME.
5. IN BRICK, CONCRETE OR CONCRETE BLOCK MANHOLES,
STEEL SPLICE PLATE DETAIL INVERTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN TWO STAGES.
0 f / 0 6. AS AN ALTERNATE, COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC
4" 6" x 3/8 x 2'- 6 LADDER RUNGS MAY BE FURNISHED IN PRECAST
1 2 pIa MANHOLES AND INLETS.
3y HOLES STRAIGHT TYP
MANHOLE FRAME & COVER
3 (CAMPBELL FOUNDRY NO. 1012B
© STRAIGHT TYPE OR APPROVED EQUAL)
d MANHOLE FRAME & COVER
. © / (CAMPBELL FOUNDRY NO. 10128 g | H
& ' ; OR APPROVED EQUAL) !
o 8" | == = < NOTE 3
<= N
== === MT=I 2=7 : :
3' PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
A'—'-pé%’gg ;f_'gle MANHOLE CONE OR FLAT SLAB TOP
— g AND FLUSH
'R’ (SEE BELOW)
N I P . "0" RING RUBBER GASKET JOINT
3| O DONGRETE BLoGE T HETE gup EAcCCng?(;NCE WITH A.S.T.M.
SECTION SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW SEE LADDER RUNG ' ' 1 4'-0" BASE | f=————— PRECAST REINF. CONCRETE MANHOLE
DETAIL BELOW , RISERS — 1 FT., 2 FT., 3 FT. OR 4 FT.
] s i e LENGTHS AS REQUIRED
ML MANHOLE, 4' DIAMETER 4
POST DETAIL MANHOLE, 5’ DIAMETER 5
WE X 15 r o ANOLE. 6 DIAETER & e SPIGOT & BELL REINFORCEMENT
GENERAL NOTES: M& / [ 7 :s.ﬁ CLASS C CONCRETE PER A.S.T.M. C478
1. POSTS SHALL BE SPACED AT 18’ ON CENTER. A / - b o
2. ALL STEEL FOR PLATES AND POSTS SHALL BE ASTM A 709, GRADE r ] _ o i ?822&‘1(?}:82?.31\1“0 —
3 T i 4 e DR
%6 // f / // / : / / / ;Zl‘?;;-;é.?, STAGE 1 SPRGE T 10, BE Do, S, OF 4 f=——————— PRECAST REINFORCED
3. ALL STEEL COMPONENTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH / %:D R O A LEFT ROUGH - i CONCRETE BASE
Relk 8 e \ CAST IN PLACE
P
4. ALL BOLTS SHALL BE ASTM A 325, TYPE I, AND GALVANIZED IN AN / - =
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A 153. / 6" COARSE AGGREGATE SIZE NO. 57 \ :
16” OF NSIDE DIA_OF TIE MAN SEVER S e PRECAST BASE SECTION TO CONFORM
5. TWO ADDITIONAL g' DIA. X 4" LONG LAG SCREWS AND WASHERS SHALL : g
BE INSTALLED ATE ALL MID-SPAN POINTS FOR STANDARD SYSTEMS. |—A THROUGH THE MANHOLE(TYP.) T R e TAECl e
6. ALL CONNECTION HARDWARE SHALL BE SUFFICIENTLY TIGHTENED TO SECTION A—A 6 COARSE AGGREGATE SIZE NO. 57 — AND TOPS A.S.T.M. DESIGNATION C-478-68.
ACCOMMODATE FOR SHRINKAGE OF THE WOOD ELEMENTS.
NOTE: LADDER RUNGS SHALL FACE TRAFFIC MANHOLE, 4’ DIAMETER, MANHOLE 5’ DIAMETER MANHOLE. 4’ DIAMETER
’ i
TIMBER _GUIDE_RAIL | ADDER RUNG MANHOLE, 6’ DIAMETER e
N.T.S. N.T.S. N.T.S.
STEPHEN T. BOSWEILL CHRISTOPHER J. NASH ENTRY 4 SIDEWALK & RECREATION CENTER ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENTS
o e
BOSWELL ENGINEERING %»//ZWM/LMV TOWNSHIP OF WAYNE
1924 v /i 7 PASSAIC COUNTY NEW JERSEY
JM CIN ENGINEERS — SURVEYORS — PLANNERS — SCIENTISTS l/ SURVEYED BY: N/A DESIGNED BY: JUM SCALE: JOB NO. DATE:
1 3/30/17 | ADDENDUM #1 : : .T.S. —119—
/30/ . 330 PHILLIPS AVENUE, SOUTH HACKENSACK, N.J. 07606 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER N.J. LIC. 34680 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER N.J. LIC. 31605 DRAE HECSER 7 b lien 5| ikl
NO. | DATE DESCRIPTION i il e e TEL: (201) 641—0770 <« FAX: (201) 641—1831 16—119—DS(BE) e R
PLOT BY: jmcginnis PLOT DATE: 3/30/2017 B:12 AM N.J. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 24GA27958000 CADD FILE:




